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o NUCLtARREGULATORYCOMMB&ON
.i WASHINGTON, D. C. 20888
&
gl March 22, 199

Docket Nos, 50+266

and 50-301

Mr. C. W. Fay

Vice President, Nuclear Power
wisconsin Electric Power Company
231 W. Michigan

P. 0. Box 2046

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53201

Dear Mr. Fay

CALCULATION MAWUAL, REVISION 3

wWe have comple

ted our review of
Offsite Dose Calculation Manual
April 27, 1989 The

Revision 3 of the Point Beach Nuclear Plant
(ODCM) which you transmitted by letter dated
review focused un your treatment of those concerns which
were raised during our review of Revision 1 of the ODCM. The safety evaluation

of Revision 1, which was transmitted to you by letter dated May 12, 1988,
'dentified 19 discrepancies with the QDCM ouidelines of NUREG-0133 You
responded to these 19 items in your lett of October 6, 1988. Our review of

Revision 3 3)s¢ considered that response

Based on our review of your submittals,
4, 8, and

12 of the 19 discrepancies (1tems
10 through 19, as numbered in your October 6, 1988 letter). are now
considered resolved Seven of the 19 discrepancies (items 1, oy 8: % 8,

and 9) are not ddequately resolved by your submittals Furthermore, our
subsequent review ntified two additiona) discrepancies, making a tota) of

nine i1tems to be re ved,
The two additional defi-iencies and original deficiencies 6, 7, and 9 are
significant and should b resolved to ensure that radicactive effluent releases

n 10 CFR Part 2C and Part 50 limits and within the Point Beach tech-
nical specifications. They arise from your use of an extra dilution factor in
the fish pathway dose calculations and from your use of an "equivalent curies"
duse calculational method. Of the original seven discrepancies, two concern the
use of inappropriate sources for the calibration of effluent monitors. One
discrepancy concerns the methodology which would ensure that concurrent gaseous
releases from the four release points would not result in the release rate
limits being exceeded. Two discrepancies address which organ is limiting for
releases of liquid effluents Two discrepancies question whether the 00CM can
provide assurance that effluent dose 1imits are not exceeded

These items are addressed in

more detail in the enclosed safety evaluation
Also enclosed is a copy of

the evaluation of your October 6, 1988 submittal
(Letter Report, F.B. Simpson, EG&G/Idaho, to W. Meinke, USNRC, dated December
8, 1988) This evaluation may be helpful to you in resolving the remaining
discrepancies
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Mr. C. W. Fay “2+ March 22, 1991

The five deficiencies cited above as significant should be resolved prior to
submittal of the . ext revisfon to the OOCM. The remaining deficiencies are
provided for your consideration as improvement items in a future revision of
the Point Beach QDCM,

Sincerely,
Original signed by

Robert B. Samworth, Sr. Project Manager
Project Directorate 111-3

Division of Reactor Projects I11/1V/V
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Enclosures:

1. Evaluation of OLCM, Revision 3

2. Review of Point Jesz! Response
to OOCM Revision 1 Re iew

cc w/enclosures:
See next page
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Mr. C. W, Fay

. 3 March 22, 1991

The five defictencies cited above as significant should be resolved prior to
submittal of the next revision to the ODCM. The remaining deficiencies are

provided for your consideration as
the Point Beach ODCM.

Enclosures:

1. Evaluation of ODCM, Revision 3

2. Review of Point Beach Response
to ODOCM Revisfon 1 Review

cc w/enclosures:
See next page

fmprovement items in a future revision of

Sincerely,

Robert B. Samworth, Sr. Project Manager
Profoct Directorate 111-3

Oivision of Reactor Projects 111/1V/V
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Mr. C. W, Fay Point Beach Nuclear Plant
Wisconsin Electric Power Company Unit Nes, | and 2
cc!

Ernest L, Blake, Jr,

Shaw, Pittman, Potts & Trowbridge
2300 N Street, N.w,

Washington, DC 20037

Mr, Gregory J. Maxfield, Manager
Point Beach Nuclear Plant
Wisconsin Electric Power Company
6610 Nuclear Road

Two Kivers, Wisconsin 5424)

Town Chairman

Town of Two Creeks

Route 3

Two Rivers, Wisconsin 54241

Chairman
Public Service Commission
of Wisconsin
Hills Farms State Office Building
madiscn, Wisconsin 53702

Regfonal Administrator, Region 11,
U,S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Executive Director

for Operations

799 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, 111inois 60137

Resident Inspector's Office

U.S, Nuclear Regulatory Commission
6612 Nuclear Road

Two Rivers, Wisconsin 5424]



